

Bunker Hill PTO

October 4, 2018
6:30 pm
Bunker Hill Library

Meeting called by: Jenny Lewis

Type of meeting: October PTO meeting

Time called to 6:31

Note taker: Melanie Kerr

Attendees:

Melanie Kerr, Jenny Lewis, Stephanie Rigler, Jill Carrell, Ryan Carrell, Kristen Wootton, Karen Grider, Heather Archer, Cathy England, Elizabeth Lovejoy, Chelynne Lile, Trish Brehob, Heather Finn, Michael Seitz, Kerri Davis, T. R. Yelton, Jen Swartz, Allison Hunt, Sara Thomas, Ashley Carroll, Tera Scott

Minutes

Opening Prayer led by Mrs. England

Agenda item: Boy Scout Troop 107

Presenter: Bruce Wallace and
Charlie Walters

Discussion:

Mr. Wallace spoke about Troop 107. Mrs. England told us that girls are not allowed in the troop like they are in the younger grades. Mr. Wallace asked if there are any questions. Projects around Bunker Hill were brought up, including possible repairs to the bridge. 45 Eagle Scouts have come through the troop. A motion was made, seconded and approved to re-charter Troop 107 for another year.

Agenda item: School Safety

Presenter: Officer Tony Rizzi

Discussion:

In 2007, schools were allowed to form their own police departments. All officers go to Indiana Law Enforcement Academy. There are 5 officers and 1 K-9 on the department. Officer Rizzi reviewed the Standard Response Protocol: Lockout, Lockdown, Evacuate, Shelter.

Agenda item: Principal's Report

Presenter: Dr. Heather Finn

Discussion:

Dr. Finn announced that we are over half-way into our 1 Million Minutes read. 4th grade gets a pizza party for reading the most last week. Dr. Pettet came to the school family meeting today and received a check from the t-shirt fundraiser. There are two new chromecarts in the building. There are new room number signs around the building. Substitute teachers are needed at Bunker Hill if anyone is interested. Barn Hill photos are still in the works. The rain puddle that occurs in the car rider line will be repaired over fall break.

Agenda item: Treasurer's Report **Presenter:** Jenny Lewis

Discussion:

Jenny presented the financial report in Mystie's absence. A motion was made to approve the report. The motion was seconded. The report was approved.

Agenda item: Secretary's Report **Presenter:** Melanie Kerr

Discussion:

Time was given to read the minutes. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded and approved.

Agenda item: Social Media Correspondent **Presenter:** Ryan Carrell

Discussion:

None

Agenda item: Vice President's Report **Presenter:** Stephanie Rigler

Discussion:

None

Agenda item: President's Report **Presenter:** Jenny Lewis

Discussion:

Kerri attended the POPs meeting for Jenny.
Movie License is required by all schools showing movies.
Supply Kits for next year—cost will be lower.

Agenda item: Teacher Requests **Presenter:** Cathy England

Discussion:

None

Agenda item: Membership **Presenter:** Sara Thomas

Discussion:

None

Agenda item: Room Parents **Presenter:** Allison Hunt

Discussion:

Parties are no longer being held jointly as a class.

Agenda item: Staff Appreciation **Presenter:** Christy Poisson/Betsy Matlock

Discussion:

None

Agenda item: Sunshine **Presenter:** Christy Poisson

Discussion:

Birthday bags

Agenda item: Club Kindergarten **Presenter:** Elena Reed and Karen Grider, Tera Scott

Discussion:

Flyers went home.

Agenda item: Snack With Santa **Presenter:** Stephanie Rigler

Discussion:

Vendors are allowed from the district. Stephanie asked for volunteers to help. Sara Thomas volunteered to help.

Agenda item: Santa Shop **Presenter:** Mystie Green

Discussion:

None.

Agenda item: Fall Fundraisers: Walk-a-thon & Pies/Rolls **Presenter:** Stephanie Rigler/

Discussion:

Pie and Roll Sale still start next Friday before fall break. Flyers will be sent home, but sales will be conducted online. Sales will conclude on October 31. Pies will be picked up on November 14.

Walk-a-thon was very successful. Our total profit will be over \$10,000.

Agenda item: Ink Cartridge Program **Presenter:** Mystie Green

Discussion:

None.

Agenda item: Art to Remember **Presenter:** Kristen Wooten

Discussion:

None

Agenda item: Restaurant/Entertainment Fundraisers **Presenter:** Kathy Luther

Discussion:

Wheels of Wonder skating party October 16. Free admission, charging for skate rental
November 5th, Chick-fil-a 4-8pm
December 14-20 Uno's
December 18-Skyzone 4-8pm

Agenda item: Box Tops **Presenter:** Kerri Davis

Discussion:

Hat day tomorrow for reaching our first goal.

Agenda item: Bookstore **Presenter:** Mystie Green

Discussion:

None.

Agenda item: Spirit Wear **Presenter:** Dawneil Hall and Lacey Martin

Discussion:

Order forms will be sent home.

Agenda item: Supply Kits **Presenter:** Mystie Green

Discussion:

None.

Agenda item: Volunteer Coordinator **Presenter:** Jill Carrell

Discussion:

Jill will send volunteer requests through the PTO email system.

Agenda item: Movie Nights **Presenter:** Ryan Carrell and Jen Swartz

Discussion:

October 26 will be the first Movie Night. Coco will be shown.

Agenda item: Egg Hunt **Presenter:** Ryan Carrell and Jen Swartz

Discussion:

None.

Agenda item: Honor Roll Party

Presenter: Jennifer Cansler

Discussion:

None

Agenda item: Family Events

Presenter: Jenny Lewis and Kerri Davis

Discussion:

Looking into donating time to Gleaner's Food bank.

Agenda item: Donations

Presenter: Kerri Davis

Discussion:

Looking for food gift cards to give to the veterans at the Veteran's Day program.

Adjournment

2:00